Arminda Pina
m

From: James Flores

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 5:28 PM

To: Arminda Pina

Cc: Guadalupe Palomo; Melinda Mata
Subject: RE: Agenda ltem for approval of budget

Good afternoon Ms. Pina:

The required 2019-2020 budget and award documentation has been received for the 406th District Adult
Drug Court Program associated with Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
(SAMHSA) Grant Award Number 1H79TT1081059-01, Funding Opportunity Number TI-18-008. This
budget and award is compliant with the Webb County Single Point of Contact (SPOC) procedures. It can
be placed on the Agenda for acceptance consideration for next County Commissioner’s Court meeting. .
Please add the following wording to the agenda item - All required documents were sent for review
through the Economic Development Department and the budget and award are compliant with the Webb
County Single Point of Contact (SPOC) procedures. After you have added this wording, please submit the
agenda item and all associated backup through the Agenda Quick Link under the Economic Development
agenda items. Feel free to call me if you have any questions at 4607.

Thank-you.

From: Arminda Pina

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 2:52 PM

To: James Flores <jflores@webbcountytx.gov>

Cc: Guadalupe Palomo <gpalomo@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: Agenda Item for approval of budget

Good afternoon, Mr. Flores,

Have you had an opportunity to review the agenda item and budget for the 406th Adult Drug Court
Program that I had forwarded to you for review? We need to submit the item by 3:00 p.m. this Friday in
order for Commissioners Court to consider it at the July 8th meeting.

Please advise,
Thank you,

Arminda Pifia,

Court Administrator

406th Judicial District Court
Webb County Justice Center
1110 Victoria St., Ste. 402
Laredo, Texas 78040

Dir: (956) 523-4956

Fax: (956) 523-5074

E-mail: apina@webbcountytx.gov




